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March 20, 2007

Unified Court System/Office of Court Administration
25 Beaver Street, 11" Floor
New York, New York 10004

ATT: Michael Colodner, Counsel & Appeals Officer

RE: (1) My unresponded-to February 2, 2007 letter;
(2) Update/Clarification of my November 27, 2006 FOIL request

Dear Mr. Colodner:

I have received no response to my February 2, 2007 letter to you — a full copy of which I enclose
for your convenience.

If you are not intending to respond, including by providing the requested certification pursuant to
Article VI, §89.3 of the Public Officers Law [FOIL], please advise without further delay and
transmit the file of my correspondence with you and with Records Access Officer/Deputy Counsel
John Eiseman to Chief Administrative Judge Jonathan Lippman with my request for his
expeditious response.

Additionally, I hereby update/clarify my November 27, 2006 FOIL request so as to specify the
time parameter for the requested documents as encompassing the period from November 27, 2006
to final resolution of the FOIL request. In connection therewith, as well as in connection with my
November 22, 2006 letter to you, please furnish “within five business days” copies of any orders
and/or notices of Chief Administrative Judge Lippman or other judges from after November 27,
2006 that have authorized temporary assignment of Westchester County Court Judge Gerald E.
Loehr to Supreme Court or other courts in 2007.

Thank you.
Yours for a quality judiciary,
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Enclosure

cc: Committee on Open Government




